NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GCOMMISSION
AZTECG, NEW MEXICO

February 21, 1956

Mr. Douglas B.Florance
Suite 1024, Simms Building

Albuquerque, New Mexico
Dear Mr, Florance:

We have received your letter conce the dedicated unit to the M.J, Florance
#1 Florance Pooled Unit well in The SEf Section 8-30N-11W. The surveyor had
previously left a copy of the surveyor's plat with us. We are enclosing copies
of this plat which was left by the surveyor so that you may outline the
quarter-gection dedicated to this well and finish £illing out the form insofar
as pool and dedicated acreage is concerned.

In regard to the 2.7 acres belonging to the Basin Light and Power Company, I
believe you should follow the following procedure:s You state that all this
land is owned by the Basin Light & Power Company and that they have informed
you that they will either give a least or will participate to the extent their
acreage bears to the cost of said well. Therefore, if the agreement has been
made and the 2.7 acres committed under a working interest agoement that is all
that would be necessary in order to make this a full 1é0-acre unit.

I would suggest that you re-write the enclosed letter and state that this 2.7
acres has been committed to the unit by the Basin Light and Power Company, “We
will then grant your 160-acre unit and an acreage factor of 1.00.

Flease sign the gas well platjin the lower left-hand corner as agent for M,J,
Florance,

Yours very truly

Exery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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